e - oy - . *
g e i e o S o .

UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC . Diste.
AND o {iEs)) £/ b/ou.2/28.153
SOCIAL COUNCIL T

™
BNGLISH
’l“lli!‘IHMIHNN'I“Hll“ll1\N"QNNll"'l"’lu’ill(ll”"”ll”"”’lllIHll,i{l!ill‘l“l‘””"“N’I"!lfll|!!"ht!ilH’"!ll“l"lll"‘”vﬂH'IHNHH‘“”W””I””"i“““”ll”"ﬂl"l"lll|l”“l’ll“””“”l””HH”UH“V“““““

“COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS

SUB-COMMISSION ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION AND PROTECTION
- ~ OF MINORITIES

SeventhfSeégioﬁ
SUMMARY‘RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND FIFTY-THIRD MEETING

“Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Wednesday, 12 January 1955, at 10.50 a.m.

CONTENTS
Methods to be'adcpted by the Sub-Ccmmiésion in carrying out future
gtudies.,
55-02781

NAN



E/cN.b/5ub.2/aR.153
English
Page 2

PRYSENT:
Coxirmen:

5 7
gE

i

Jr. SORRESEY
Mr. TBEGLES
Mr. ZBSOUN
Mo AWAD

Mr. CASANUEVA

Mr, CHATENET
Mr. FOMINH

Mr. PALPERY
Mr, HI300CLS

Mr. KRISHHASWAMI
Mr, KULACA
Mrs O

Representetives of speziali~ad apcmcies:

tre TRIAND

Mep. METRAUX

A(Dem)

(Prilippines)

{ Lebanon)
(Egypt)
(cnile)
(France)

(Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics)

{United States of America)

(Uhitad Kingdom of Creat
¥ritain and Northern
Iraland)

Indis

Pol=nd

Baiti

Intermational Labour
Organisation

United Nations Educaticnal,
Scientific snd Cultural
Organization '

Hnepresenta‘tives of non-governmental organizations:

Catem A

Miss SiZIDER

Mrs THORMANM

Miss KAEN

Mrs. FOZX

Internetionsl Confederation
of Free Trad= Unions

Internasticnal Federstion of
€oristisn Trade Unious

World Federation of Trade
Thions

World Federation of United
Fations Associat



Category B and Register:

Secretariat:

Mr. MOSKOWITZ
Miss HITCHOCK
My HARDMiND.
Mr. SIENIEWICZ

Mrs, WALSER
Mr. PENCE

Mr, JACOBY
Mrs. POLSTEIN

Miss FEZZULO
Mr. HUMPHREY

Mr. LAWSON

E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.153
English
Page 3

Consultative Council of
Jewish Organizations

International Alliance
of Women .

National Baptist Convention
U.5.A,, Inc,

Nouvelles €quipes
internationales

Women's International
League for Peace and
Freedom

World's Alliance of Young
Men's Christian
Associations

World Jewish Congress

World Union for Progressive
Judaism

Young Christian Workers

Director,‘Division of
Human Rights

Secretary of the Sub~
Commiesion



E/CN.4/Sub.2/sR.153
English .
Page 4

METHODS TO BE ADOPTED BY THE SUB-COMMISSION IN CARRYING OUT FUTURE STUDIES

Mr, FOMIN explained that in hig opinion the only official sources
the Sub-Commission could use were those provided by Governments directly or
through the specialized agencies. In order to avoid a long procedural discussion,
however, he would refrain, at that juncture, from questioning the decision of
the Commission on Human Rights to authorize the Sub-Commission also to use
information supplied by non-governmental organizations. That information might
be useful in certain circumstances if it was really objective, but 1t would be
advisable at least to keep to the non-governmental organizations which had
consultative status with the Economic and Social Council and 1its organs,

The CHAIRMAN asked the Sub-Commission to continue cohsidefation of
the appointment of the persons to whom it would entrust any studies it

undertook,

A Mr. INGLES recalled that in resolution 677 (VII) the General Assembly
had recognized that the appolintment of a person as rapporteur of a United Nations
body conferred honour upon his country and distinction upon himself and had
considered that no such appointment should carry remuneration., The resolution
was applicable to all United Natlons organs and had been confirmed by the
General Assembly at its ninth session, when the Assembly, on the recommendation
of the Fifth Committee, had adopted resolution 237 (IX). The words the

Genersl Assembly had used atdits ninth session were less categorical than the
terms of resolution 677 (VII) and there were "special circumstances” in which

8 rapporteur of a United Nations organ couldvbe remunerated. Thus an exception
had been made to the general rule, in favour of the rapporteur of the
International lLaw Commission. No doubt, the Sub~Commission, in view of the
importance and scope of its task, should be able to explain to the General
Assembly the special circumstances Justifying an exception in favour of its
Special Rapporteur who worked between sessions of the Sub-Commission. He
realized that the work of the Sub-Commission was more delicate in nature because
it implied requests for information which Governments were sometimes loath to
give and to Governments which were not always well-disposed. It seemed,
however, that it would do so with a better chance of success when the report on
discrimination in education was completed.



E/CN.L/Sub.2/SR.153
Engligh
Page 5

(Mr. Ingles)

While the Econcmiec and Soeial Council had not welcomed resolution J of the
Sub-Commission on "Measures to expedite the work of thevSub-Coﬁmission", the
Commission on Human Rights had not objected to the idea of remuneration since
it had transmitted the resolution to the General ASSembly and drawn its
attentirn to the purposé of the reéuests it contained. It was to be hoped
that the decision of the Econcumic and Social Councii and that of the
General Assembly were not irrevocable. |

It was not true that the bodies to whlch the Sub-Commission was
responsible had shown an intransigeant attitude on the question of the
appointment of a ranporteﬁr. The Eeoncmic. and Social Council had not
continued the offlce of the Rapporteur cn freedom of information because it. had
con81dered that he had completed his work. At its seventeenth session, by
resolution 525 (XVII), it had decided to appoint the repcesentative of Norway
to the Uhitéd Nations as Rapporteur to prepare a summary of the replies of the
Governments to the questionnaire on slavery. The Economiﬂ and Social Council
did not therefore view the appointment of a rapporteur on sp801a1 subjects with -
disfavour.

In the selection of sources of information the Sub-Commission should not
feel itself bound by the limitation the Council had imposed uvpon itself by using
no sources other than Governments and specialized agencies. The Counecil had
reasons for excluding other sources of information which were not valid for an
organ composed of experts, such as the Sub-Commission. Besides, the Council
had approvéd the Sub-Commission's decision to ask its Special Rapporteur on
discrimination in education to obtain his information from sources other than
GOVernments and specialized agencies, for example, from the Secretary-Géneral,
non-governmental organlzatlons and even scholars and scientists whose work and
personal standlng provided the guarantees the Commission on Human Rights
required. It seemed that the Sub-Commission could follow 1ts present procedure,
unless Mr. Ammoun?s study or its own experience led it to exclude sources of
information of doubtful objectivity, which might Jecpardize the suczebs of 1ts
work.



E/CN.4/sub.2/SR.153
English V :
 Page 6

Mr, KULAGA doubted whether the General Assembly would reconsider its
resolution 237 (IX), which had categoricall& reaffirmed resolution 677 (VII)
ruling out remuneration of rapporteuré of United Nations ofgans. It had made
an exception for the International Law Commission Eecause it had been bound by
a previous resolution which had been reaffirmed. Nor was the remuneration of
each of the members of the Central Opium Beard and the Drug Supervisory Body
any more ‘convincing: +the Assembly had only decided on that after a long and
critical debate and after the Secretary~General's initial proposals had been
referred to the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions.

The Economic and Social Council had spproved the appointment of & rapporteur
to study discrimination in education "in order not to cause any delay in the
study" and had added that future studies should normally be carried out by the
Sub-Cormission itself in co-operation with the Secretary-General (resolution 502 H
(Xv1)). o |

The procedure Mr, Halpern suggested, of entrusting the proposed study to
a drafting committee composed of three members of the Sub-Commission wofking
on the basis of the conclusions reached by an outside consultant, was too
complicated. The experience of a similar committee in the past did not provide
a convincing argument; it was not &an example worth following.

The idea of entrusting ‘the study directly to a special réppbrteur with the
status of a consultant was equally unattractive. That formula had alreédy been
sevezely critisized by the Fifth Committee of the General Aééembly’and specific
proposals to reduce the budget estimates for consultants had béen unable at the
ninth session. Moreover, in view of the need to preserve the prestige and ideala
of the United Nations, no person outside the Organization should be entruéted with
the work the Sub-Commission should do. He proposed as a solution to call upon
the Secretariast of the United Nations, thanks to its constant contacts with
Governments, specialized agencies and non-governmental orgenizations and to ihe
competence and integrity of ite persomnel, the Secretariat was in a position
successfully to carry out any studies.it might be asked to undertake. It was in
the best position to conduct the study in conformity with the ideal of
international co-operation on which the United Nations was based. That opinion



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR,153
English
Page 7

(Mr, Kulaga)

was, moreover, in keeping with the views expressed by the Advisory Committee on
Adminlstrative and Budgetary Questions in its second report to the Gensral Aggembly
for the ninth session, paragraph 268 (a), (b) and (c).

He fully agreed with Mr. Fomin's observations on the need to use only
gources of Information of guaranteed impartiality and obJectivity. Among the
noun-governrental organizations those which had consultative status with the
Economic and Social Council and its organs should be consulted. He was surprised
that Mr,. Halpern had stated in his report on discriminiation in the
field of freedom of religion and religious practices (E/CN.kt/Sub.2/162,
paragraph 48) that in certain cases, it might be necessary to question escapees
from the country concerning whose conduct information was sought. Statements
by those persons, could no more serve as a basis for an objective and impartial
study of the problems which the Sub-Commission might consider including in its
working programme than the individual communications addressed to the
Secretary-General, which Mr, Halpern also rentioned as possible sources of

inforration.

Mr., HALPERN pointed out to Mr. Fomin that at the 458th meeting of the
Commission on Humen Rights, Mr., Green, representative of the United States,
had said that he had added to the list of the sources of information mentioned
in the draft resolution dealing with the study of discrimination in education
a reference to "writings of recognized scholars and scientists”, in order to
reet the wishes of the representative of the Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics, The amendment as orginally introduced by the United States
representative had referred to the writings of experts but Mr. Morosov, the
representative of the Union Soviet Socialist Republics, had asked that the other
phrase bte substituted. That had been agreed to and the USSR representative
had thereafter supported the proposal and voted for it,



9/CN u/Sub E/SR 153
English
Page 8

(Mr. Halgéfﬁ}u |

Nith regard to the methods théLSub—Coﬁﬁiséion might use in carrying'but 1ts
future studies, it seemed uaeless at the present tite to ask the higher bodies
t0 re-examine the possibility of o€fer1ng the Sub-Commission the serv1ces of a
paid expert Furthermore, the Secretariat would be loath to undcrtake a study
which m;ght be critical of the attitude of gome Governments. In order to solve
that dlfflculty he proposed that the Secretarlat should collect information but
that 1t should be subritted to one of ‘the members of the Sub~Commisslon, who would
take full responeibillty for the conclusions. He therefore asked the members .
of the oub-Commw351on to think over the poas blllty of div1ding the work ‘between
a member of the oecretarlat or an experu refawned by the Secretary-Genaral
and a “Bnmer of the Sub-Comm*581on )

" The nethod was compllcated and it would be better to call upon an expert
out31de the Uhl*ed Nations to do the whole Job. But in view of the fact that
compﬂqqatlon could not be pald an efiort snou;d be made to obtain the servicaé
of & siiantist of the 1mpartﬂality requiﬁ=d by the Cowmlssion on Human nghts,
who wouid undertake the wori free of charge. ©Some universities would probably
be prenared to give 1eave of abseﬂce wi th pay to one of their profesaors and
allow him to davote all his time to the ‘task. . ,

He' wu3 parLlculazly concerned about the difflculty of persuading a member“

of the' 6ub—Covmxssion to accept tne duties of special rapporteur. He proposedi,
that a iA”“S“W&Wber cammittee shonxd be set up and he had no doubt that the |
Seure 13 r«f reral would agree to pay the moderate cost of 1ts meetings.
Tn certain matters the Sub—Commlsswon could not call upon any specialized‘

agency.

Mr., :x”AD regretted that the otm:r Umted Natlons bodies underestimated
the ﬂc0pe of the Sub-Commission's work LXperta could not draft a document on,
such important questions as dlscrlminatlon and the protectlon of minorities in
a few weeks, especially when there appeared to be a desire to saddle them with
all the preliminary work, After all, the Second World War had arisen out of
a minority problem.

In present circumstances, the Sub-Commlssion had no choice but to alter its
rethods of work and appeal to the Secretariat and non-governmental organizations.It
vas unfornunate to have to advise the Sub-Commission to give up the idea of

undertaking a global study of discrimination, but the ecircumstances admitted of no

alternative,



E/CN.4/sub.2/SR.153
English
Page O

Mr, HISCOCKS said that he did not share the view advanced by

" Mr. Fomin and Mr. Kulaga, and supported to some ¢>tent by Mr. Halpern, that the
Sub-Commission’s work should be handed over to tim Secretariat. The Secretary-
General had made his views on the subject known and thanks were due to him for
the efforts he had made to influence the General Assembly's attitude. The fact
remained, however,Athat the Secretary-General could not be asked to do more than
he was prepared to do if he followed the two main criteria set forth in
document A/2687, paragraph 24, B, 1 and 19.

In view of the nature of the Sub-Commission's task, however, it should be
able to rely on someone who was given all the tiwe needed and would be
responsible for the whole work. The only way of securing the services of such
a person was to offer remuneration., Mr. Kulaga had thought that he must
necessarily be connected with the United Nations, but that was not necessarily
s0; the Organization was universal enough in charéCter for even those who were
not directly connected with it to be lwbued with its spirit.

The Sub-Commission's wish to avall itself of the services of a paid expert
had always been denied and in that connexion it was unfortunately necessary to
‘observe, as Mr. Awad had done, that the Sub-Commission’s work had not always
enjoyed the apprecietion that was its due. There were no doubt a number of
reasons why 8 pald expert hed not been made available. OSome delegations were
perhaps not fully aware of the nature of the Sub-Commission's work. Others
might have a lukewarm attitude to its success, excessive financiel misgivings,
or a fear of giving\the Sub~Commission some small power of patronage by
approving the payment of a rapporteur. There was gsome force in the principle
behind that last argument and he was himself opposed to a paid rapporteur being
chosen from the membership of the Sub-Commission. In any case the Sub-Commission
was now forced to consider other solutions. The difficulties reflected in the
preliminary reports of three of its members showed how hard it was to find a
solution. |

He regretted that he was unable to support the solutions proposed by
Mr. Halpern (E/CN.4/Sub.2/162, paragraph 42-Uh). The idea of entrusting the
work to a group of three was impracticabie. Such & group would have to meet
from time to time and the travelling expenses involved would cost more than
the amount required to pay & single expert. Moreover, the vork being of a



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.153
English
Page 10

(Mr. Hiscocks)

creative nature it was easéntiai ﬁé entrust it to a single person. Again, if it
was decided to ask for the unpaid services of an expert outside the Sub-Copmission,
that expert, even supposing that one cbéld be found, could only be a person in
~ very easy circumstahces, which would introduce an elewent of ‘discrimination. ’_
Finally, with regard to Mr, Halpern s third proposed solution, it was not certain
that the Secretary-General would be prepared to make eonsultants available to
the Sub-Commission on the conditions mentioned.

Mr, Santa Cruz (E/CN.4/Sub.2/165, paragraph 19) and Mr, Ingles
(E/CN.4/Sub.2/167, paragraph 55) had both proposed that a rapporteur should be
chosen from among the members of the Sub-Commission, as Mr. Ammoun had been, and
Mr, Ingles had also referred to the possibility that the Chairman might plead
the Sub-Commiseion's cause before the Fifth Committee of the General Assemby.

Although he would have preférfed to leave it to other bodies to choose for
the Sub-Commission among the solutions which the Sub—Commissibn itself regarded as
nmakeshifts, he felt that he must meke a definite suggestion and therefore proposed
that the Sub-Commission should appoint from among its mewbers another repporteur,
working on the same basis as Mr, Ammoun, in the hope that he might, like Mr. Ammoun,
- enJjoy the assistance of UNESCO., The gelection of that member would not, however,
be easy, in view of the difficulties of the work to be done. For his part,
Mr. Ammoun had shown that he would not have been able to carry out his task
without UNESCO's‘assistance. MOreover, that solution was itself open to
objection,Asinceithe Sub-Commission would then be forced to rely on finding someone
with private means or an official paid by his Government and authorized to
undertake the work. |

If the Sub-Commiseion failed in that endeavour, it should formally address
its higher bodies, explaintto them all that it had already done and that it
hoped to do and ask them to give 1t the necessary facilities, It could even
proceed immediately to appoint a special committee, consisting, perhaps of the
. Chairman a member of the Secretariat and a UNESCO official, to select the experts
when the Sub-Commission had been granted the facilities for theh. To Jjudge by
the Secretary-General's attitude in the past, there was r,easc;n’to believe he would
support that suggestion. | |



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.153
English
Page 11

Mr. CASANUEVA agreed with Mr, Awad's account of the Sub-Commiseion's.
position. The solution of the'problems facing the Sub-Commission and the
selection of the methods it should adopt depended on the replies to certain

preliminary questions affecting its very existence: the amount of money to be
made available to it and, above‘all, the importance its higher bodies attached
to it. There had been a consitent tendency in the Commission on Human Rights
and the Economic and Social Council to underestimate the Sub-Commission and

to withhold the facilities it needed., For their part, the specialized agencies
sometimes feared that the Sub-Commission would trespass on their preserves.
The result was a feeling of insecurity, which in the end gave uniformed
representatives an unfavourable impression. Mr, Awad had been right to object to
the idea that the fact that the members of the Sub~-Commission were experts
justified their being asked to undertake all the work of inguiry. It might

be asked ‘whether the higher bodies had remlly been made to understend the
material limitations under which the Sub-Commission had to work.

He himself did not feel qualified to suggest a specific solution. On the
other hand, he would be inclined to look favourable on another effort, which
might be of some value in practice, to bring out the need to grant the
Sub-Comﬁission the necessary facilities by showing how important its work was.
Such a move might take the form either of a formal statement or of a personal
interview between the Chairman of the Sub-Commission and the Chairman of the
higher bodies or the Secretary-General,

If the Sub-Commission did not receive the necessary support, it would be
condemned 'to stagnation or to academic debate, which was certainly not its
purpose .

Mr. FOMIN said that in view of the refusal of the higher bodies to permit
the Sub-Commission to employ a paid expert, there was no way of having that
decision reconsidered. Thus, there were only two solutions, either to find an
‘unpaid rapporteur from among a necessarily very small number of people -

Mr. Hiscocks had rightly doubted whether that was possible - or else to fall back
on the services of the Secretariat. He himself favoured the latter solution in
view of the really positive results achieved with that method by other United
Nations bodies, in particular the Commission on the Status of Women,

~



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.153
English
Page 12

(Mr, Fomin)

With regard to Mr., Halpern's rémark, the fact that the Soviet delegation
in the Commission on Human Rights had favoured an additional source of
information did not mean that it had to agree to use the work of scholars and
scientists in every instance. It was permissible for that source to be used by
the Secretary-Ceneral, since it was certain that he would use it with discretion.
In the case of a special rapporteur, however, the question of using such a
source depended on the person who would use it and the method of using it.

Naturally, there was no objection to the use of sources of proven scientific
value ., ‘ '

Tha meeting rose at 1.50 p.m,






